	State of Nevada
	


	Brian Sandoval

	Department of Administration
	
	Governor

	Purchasing Division
	
	

	515 E. Musser Street, Suite 300
	
	Jeffrey Haag

	Carson City, NV  89701
	
	Administrator



	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3263

	RFP TITLE:
	USDA Food Processing – Pizza and Mexican Food

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]July 28, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	July 15, 20145

	OPENING DATE:
	August 15, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Heather Moon, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 3263.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	What is a Master CD? Or what does CD stand for?

	Please see section 9.6.4.1 regarding a “Master” CD.  CD stands for compact disc.
 
2.	How many references do you require?

	Please see section 4.3.1 of the RFP.

3.	What is the actual validity start and end date of this RFP?  Page 10 / acronym section SY = 	School Year July 1 - June 30.  Page #26 timeline states contract start date could be 	11/8/16.  So validity dates would be 11/8/16 through 6/30/17?

	Subject to approval by the Board of Examiners, the start date of the contract will be November 8, 2016 and the end date for the contract will be June 30, 2018.

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3263.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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